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Piedmét Potvrzeni Objednavky i i
Odesilatel roundeuios
Adresat

Datum 2024-03-18 12:56

From: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 12:22 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Objednavka

Dobry den,
potvrzujeme pfijeti objednavky.

S pozdravem

Whatever comes next, we make sure life comaes first
RADIOMETER G}

A part of Danaher Corporation

Confidential - Company Proprietary

rrom: [

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:09 AM
To: RCZE Office <gffice @radiometer.cz>
Subject: Objedndvka

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization. Use caution when opening.

Dobry den,

Prosim o potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky.

Chtéli bychom uplatnit reklamaci laktdtovych membréan LOT R5700, exp. 2024-06-30. Po instalaci da pFistroje bylo
nutno vidy membranu do 14 dnll vyménit, protoZe do 14 dni klesla jeji citlivost z 1100 pA/mM pod 150 pA/mM a

nebylo moZno ji nakalibrovat.

Dékuji za vyfizeni,

https:/femailt.fohk.cz/mail/?_task=mail&_safe=0&_ uid=8382& mbox=INBOX&_action=print&_extw in=1
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S pozdravem

Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralové

Ustav klinické biochemie a diagnostiky
Sokolska 581, 500 05 Hradec Kralowé

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the
content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the
foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual

sighature that is included in any attachment.
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